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Mondi South Africa (Pty) Ltd — Richards Bay Mill
7 Western Arterial, Plot 6724

Alton

Richards Bay

3900

Email: infof@khangisaadserv.co.za/ Candice.Webb@mondigroup.com

Dear Candiec Webb

APPLICATION FOR THE EXCLUSION OF WASTE ‘STREAM OR PORTION OF WASTE STREAM FROM THE DEFINITION
OF WASTE IN TERMS OF GN715 OF 18 JULY 2018: PROPOSED MOND! SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD, RICHARDS BAY
MILL, BIOMASS, 7 WESTERN ARTERIAL, PLOT 6724, ALTON, RICHARDS BAY, UTHUNGULU DISTRICT
MUNICIPALITY, KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE.

The Department confirms having received your application in terms of the exclusion Regulations on 09 March 2023.

Your application is being processed and ‘has been assigned with a reference number
(12/9111/L.230315165849/4/N/Exclusion). Kindly quote this reference number in any future correspondence in
respect of your application. The responsible officer for the processing of your application is Ms Tiyani Baloyi-
Chauke who can be contacted on {012) 399 9491/ 666 298 5237 or TiBaloyi@dffe.gov.za.

Should you require further detailed information, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours sincerely

Mr Matjelele Phaladi
Director: Licensing
Department of Forestry, Fisheries & Environment
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